



DEBORAH OVERALL

Vice-President

PROFILE

Experienced Registered Nurse with 10+ years managing a Wellness Immunization practice. Providing excellent customer service for onsite services and office services is one of my biggest achievements. Managing vaccine shortages and three offices during a worldwide health crisis is a close second. Skills in navigating provider regulations related to insurance/payer Medicare rules. Experience utilizing QuickBooks for financial, sales, and expense reports. Extensive background in Cardiology

CONTACT

PHONE:
901-302-8335

WEBSITE:
Shotnurse.com

EMAIL:
Deborah.overall@shotnurse.com

HOBBIES

Boating
Gardening
Zumba

EDUCATION

Baptist School of Nursing
1984 – 1987

University of Memphis
1984 -1987
Focus on Nursing

WORK EXPERIENCE

The Shot Nurse Vice-president
2002 – current

Manage vaccine inventory to ensure supply is available to our community. Especially during Vaccine shortages. CFO OSHA and HIPAA compliance officer.

ICW
1999–2002 **RN/ Exercise Test Technologist**

Performed stress tests for cardiologist.

Methodist Hospital RN/ Exercise test Technologist
1998-1999
Managed Stress Testing and Transesophageal Testing

Stern Cardiovascular RN/ Exercise Test Technologist
1991-1998
Managed Stress testing for Cardiologist. Assisted with Patient calls and call backs. Rounded with on call MD during weekend hospital rounds.

Baptist Hospital Cardiac Intensive Care Unit, Cardiac Cath Lab
1987-1991
Worked as staff nurse in the Cardiac intensive Care Unit and worked as needed in The Cardiac Catheterization Lab

SKILLS

eClinical Works EMR
Excel Spreadsheets
Microsoft Office
Quickbooks Enterprise
CAQH and credentialing skills
Cardiopulmonary Exercise Test Equipment